


OLD MARSHALL CONCERNS/COMMENTS

1. Parking
2. Noise
3. Time of business hours
4. Historical Guidelines - developer challenges
5. Attract more tourism downtown
6. Keep pedestrian flow
7. Fair Market Value vs. appraisal
8. Clearly articulated objectives
9. Good explanation of process
10. No district financing

OLD MARSHALL QUESTIONS

1. If the building is leased, how is it able to be profitable for a group?
2. Will district fund education if it maintains a stake in the building?
3. How do we get board consensus?
4. Can we put requirements on a buyer to not tear the building down, etc.?
5. Do non-profits need to own a property to receive grants?
6. When will an RFP go out?
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